UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
VIASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

October 25, 1979

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM FOR: Lee V. Gossick, Executive
Director for Operations
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary J
\./t 73
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION 79-34, 12:00

NOON, THURSDAY, OCTOBER 25‘ 1979, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, D. C. OFF3CE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-79-523 - Approval Under Section 145b. of the Atomic Energy Act
of 1554, As Amanded, for tmployment of William J. anning as a [egal
Assistant to Commissioner Victor Gilinsky and for Access to National
Sazur.ty Information and Restricted Data  (CONSENT CALZNDA TEM

The Commission, by a vote of 3-0*, determined pursuant to Section
1455 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, that the employment
of William J. Manning as a Legal Assistant to Commissioner Gilinsky,
and Mr. Manning's access tc National Security Information and
Rastricted Data is clearly consistent with the national interest.
Based on this determination, the Commisison approved the recommendaticn
to grant Mr. Manning an NRC "Q" access authorization pending the
completion of his processing for NR% acgess authorization.

ADM

oC:

Chairman Hendrie
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Kennedy
Commissioner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne
Commission Staff Offices

*Although not in attendance, Commissioners Gilinsky and Kennedy had
previously indicated their approval of this item.
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